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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Dr. Mahyar Izadi, Dean, LCBAS
FROM: Dr. John Willems, Chair, School of Business
DATE: April 12, 2016

ACTIONS REQUESTED: Approved for MBA 5000 — Strategic Management, offered
online (for MBA Online program) beginning Summer 2016

RATIONALE:

MBA 5000 — Strategic Management is a required course in the Master of Business
Administration curriculum for Applied Management and Research Option candidates. It
is offered in Charleston and at our Champaign location at least once per year. With the
new MBA Online program starting in Summer 2016, we are seeking approval to also
offer MBA 5000 online for the first class for the cohort.

Effective April 5, 2016, the Council of Graduate Studies approved that graduate-level
courses can be approved for online delivery by way of Executive Action, replacing the
previous process of changing the EIU Course Proposal documentation.

MBA 5000 was approved by the School of Business Graduate Committee for Online
Delivery on February 10.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
Summer 2016



